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From: Hutson, Alex

Sent: 19 May 2010 16:46

To: Planning and Public protection
Cc: Butcher, Robert

Subject: FW: Tree works

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Hi,

New tree app to log for trees in rear of 14 Church Row NWa3. MH‘
o Teer Otrcer |

The applicant is Rob Butcher, Parks and Open Spaces, 7th FLoor, Town Hall Extension.

Please do not consult on this application.

Thanks.

Alex Hutson
Trees and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

From: Butcher, Robert
Sent: 19 May 2010 16:00
To: Hutson, Alex
Subject: RE: Tree works

Hi Alex

Here is the spec for the works to be carried out at St. Johns Cemetery, Church
Row, Hampstead.

e Removal of 2 Elder limbs growing over the boundary wall

o Section felling of Horse Chestnut.
o Section felling of Self sown Sycamore growing out of base of the wall.

21/05/2010
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Regards

Robert Butche
Arbor

icer
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Telephone

From: Hutson, Al::x

21/05/2010



Page 3 of 3

Sent: 14 May 2010 14:40
To: Butcher, Robert
Subject: Tree works

Hi Rob,

Just send me an email re spec for works we went to see this morning. State address and
location of trees, species and proposed works.

Alex

21/05/2010



